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To: Stan Rickard, Public Works Director

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor%'

Date: December 18, 1998

Subject: Olde Town Additional Stop Signs

Olde Town is an area from Main St. to West Rd. and St. Charles Rd. to Greenfield Ave. Over the past
3 years, all the streets in Olde Town have been reconstructed. In the past, stop signs have been added
to address traffic concerns at certain locations. Out of the 11 intersections in this area, only 4
intersections do not have traffic control devices.

Elizabeth and Grove are offset; property damage has been reported on the northwest corner. Both
eastbound and westbound on Grove, as you approach Elizabeth, vehicles are traveling out from a
curve. This makes it difficult for drivers on Elizabeth to drive through the intersection without

stopping.

The other intersections are “T” type intersections. Parking is allowed on these streets, causing some
degree of poor sight distance for the driver at these intersections.

To provide safety and consistency throughout the area, I would recommend installing the following
stop signs (see attached map):

¢ Eastbound Eugenia at Elizabeth.

e North and southbound Elizabeth at Grove.: ,
e Northbound Orchard Terr. at Grove. -
e Eastbound Windsor at Park.

cc:  John Jaugilas, Trustee - District 4
Paul Kufrin, Trustee - District 6
Transportation and Safety Committee
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